

## MVHC Minutes

5/11/23

Call to order: 6:14 PM

In attendance: Susie Buck, Julie Flanders, Jill Lane, Clare Harrington, Porter Fraser

### **Old Business:**

**Secretary's Report:** The minutes from the April meeting were read and accepted.

### **Treasurer's Report:**

Operating: \$2,054.51

Scholarship: \$9,152.29

First Aid Fund: \$1,148.50

Junior: \$6,889.28

CD: \$17,344.80

The audit committee will meet on May 17 at 6:00pm at Clare's house.

### **Committee Updates:**

**Dressage:** Nothing to report

**Hunter:** Samantha is in the process of confirming the judge for the June show.

**Trail/Pace Rides:** September 10 - Hunter Pace with jumps (optional); Trail Ride - October, date to be determined. Jill will contact Kara about posting these dates on our website.

**Education:** Lucile Bump Clinic - May 20 & 21 at Misty Meadows; 7 riders are currently signed up. There is still space; anyone interested should contact Julie.

Laminitis Presentation: Rachel Nydam and Beth Lynn Lewis gave a very informative talk on May 5, complete with handouts, visual aids, door prizes and snacks! Julie commented that we might want to have them back in the fall when we might be able to get better attendance.

**Emergency Equine Committee:** Today's meeting was postponed because so many members were away. Susie reported that the emergency procedure that was developed by this committee worked well today for a horse in distress at Misty Meadows.

**Scholarship:** Clare reported that there are two very good applicants, and that the committee would like to award two scholarships this year.

### **New Business:**

Chris Lyons reminded us that the Ag Society clean up day will be Saturday, May 13, 10 am - 12.

He also requested that we look at the jumps on the trailer in the next few weeks and let him know our plan. He would like to use the trailer by the beginning of June.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:33 PM.

MVHC Minutes  
5/11/23